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STATE OF NEW MEXICO I

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRIZTARY {505) 334-6178

August 24, 1992

Mr. J. B. Avant
Rocanville Corporation
P.O. Box 191108
Dallas, TX 75219-1108

RE: Temporarily Abandoned Wells
Fairfield #3, F-14-27N-13W
Dear Mr. Avant:
I apologize for failing to respond to your letter dated March 16, 1992,
The subject well is located on Federal land, therefore, you will need to request the appropriate
forms for remedial activity from the BLM, 1235 La Plata Hwy, Farmington, NM 87401, 505-
327-5344.
If you have any questions please feel free to contact this office.
Sincerely,
Mcx% . Josochusat
Dianna K. Fairhurst

Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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